
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 26, 2015 

 
0:00 DATE  COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL, CITY OF WOODBURN, COUNTY 

OF MARION, STATE OF OREGON, JANUARY 26, 2015 
 

CONVENED   The meeting convened at 7:00 p.m. with Mayor Figley presiding. 
 

 ROLL CALL 
Mayor Figley   Present 
Councilor Carney  Present 
Councilor Lonergan  Present  
Councilor Schaub  Present 
Councilor Morris  Present 
Councilor Ellsworth  Present 
Councilor Alonso Leon   Present  

 
 

Staff Present: City Administrator Derickson, City Attorney Shields, Human Resources 
Director Hereford, Finance Director Head, Police Chief Russell, Economic and 
Development Director Hendryx,  Community Services Director Row, Public Works Director 
Scott, Communications Coordinator Horton, Urban Renewal Manager Stowers, City 
Recorder Pierson 
 

 0:00 APPOINTMENTS 
Lonergan/Alonso Leon… appoint David Piper and Abigail Velasco to the Woodburn 
Recreation and Park Board.  The motion passed unanimously.   

 
0:02 PRESENTATION 

Mike Gushard, Heritage Outreach Specialist with the State Historic Preservation office, 
provided a presentation on the Downtown Historic survey that was completed over the 
summer. 

 
0:20 CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Woodburn City Council minutes December 8, 2014,  
B. Woodburn Planning Commission minutes of October 23, 2014, 
C. Woodburn Recreation and Park Board minutes of November 18, 2014, 
D. Crime Statistics through November 2014, 
E. Building Activity for December 2014, 
F. New Outlet/Name-Full On-Premise Sales. 

 Councilor Ellsworth asked if it is possible to have a presentation on the survey that was done 
regarding the Fiesta Mexicana and Community Services Director Row stated that he would 
be happy to share those results with the Council.  Lonergan/Ellsworth... adopt the Consent 
Agenda.  The motion passed unanimously.   

 
  

 
Page 1 - Council Meeting Minutes, January 26, 2015 

1



COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 26, 2015 

 
 
0:24 PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A Public Hearing to consider Legislative Amendment LA 2014-01 (Medical Marijuana 
Dispensaries). Mayor Figley declared the hearing open at 7:24 p.m. for the purpose of 
hearing public input on Legislative Amendment LA 2014-01 (Medical Marijuana 
Dispensaries). City Administrator Derickson provided a staff report. Economic and 
Development Director Hendryx provided background information and information on land 
use standards.  Mayor Figley asked if anyone from the public would like to speak on this 
subject.  Lathen Gorbett and Zack Stratford with Oregon Resource Group in Portland, 
provided a packet of information on medical marijuana dispensaries to the City Council.  
Mr. Gorbett stated that they are a consulting group that helps people make real estate and 
business decisions when it comes to medical marijuana.  He stated that having dispensaries 
in the proposed area may not be safe and he doesn’t believe it is a good place for them to be. 
Claudio Lima, Woodburn, stated that he is concerned about the information presented to 
Council and that marijuana is a drug and this is not something that should be taken lightly. 
Mayor Figley declared the hearing closed at 8:14 p.m. Councilor Lonergan thanked the 
Planning Commission for spending a lot of time on this. He stated that he believes the 
industrial park is a safe environment and that area is the best area for dispensaries in the 
City. Councilor Morris stated that he feels this is a solution that plugs us in to do what is 
required and that this is a good start. Councilor Alonso Leon concurred stating that this is 
new for the community and allowing dispensaries in this area is a good first step.  Councilor 
Schaub concurred with Councilor Morris and Councilor Alonso Leon that putting them out 
in the industrial park area the Planning Commission has recommended is a good first step. 
Councilor Ellsworth thanked the Planning Commission for their work on this but stated that 
she was surprised to see that this is the only area where it will be allowed. She added that 
she was hoping there would be two or three areas where dispensaries would be allowed. 
Mayor Figley stated that she appreciates the work of the Planning Commission and is not 
going to second guess their decision. Councilor Carney asked staff to investigate how many 
medical marijuana cards holders are in Woodburn and bring that information to the 
workshop.  Lonergan/Alonso Leon… direct staff to return with an ordinance for medical 
marijuana dispensaries in accordance with the Planning Commission’s recommendation. On 
roll call vote the motion passed unanimously.  

   
1:31 COUNCIL BILL NO. 2973 - AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING CERTAIN 

RECREATION PROGRAM AND PARK RENTAL FEES FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
MASTER FEE SCHEDULE AND REPEALING ALL RECREATION PROGRAM 
AND PARK RENTAL FEES AND CHARGES THAT ARE INCONSISTENT WITH 
THIS ORDINANCE 
Lonergan introduced Council Bill No. 2973.  Recorder Pierson read the two readings of the 
bill by title only since there were no objections from the Council. Community Services 
Director Row provided a staff report. On roll call vote for final passage, the bill passed 
unanimously.  Mayor Figley declared Council Bill No. 2973 duly passed.  

 
Page 2 - Council Meeting Minutes, January 26, 2015 

2



COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 26, 2015 

 
 

1:39 FY 2015/16 FINANCIAL PLAN 
 City Administrator Derickson provided a staff report and Finance Director Head provided 

information on the financial forecast. 
 Lonergan/Ellsworth… adopt the attached FY 2015/16 Financial Plan (Budget Policies & 

Fiscal Strategy and Five-Year Financial Forecast). The motion passed unanimously. 
 
1:48 PLANNING COMMISSION OR ADMINISTRATIVE LAND USE ACTIONS 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Council declined to call these items up for review. 
 
1:49 CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 City Administrator Derickson stated they are looking at using the second meeting of each 

month to have less business and instead focus on having a workshop session on various 
policy issues. He stated that the marijuana issue is scheduled for February and that in March 
the focus will be on updating the Urban Renewal District. Councilor Ellsworth asked if they 
will be having any goal setting sessions and City Administrator Derickson stated that they 
will be having a goal setting meeting on March 7th.  

 
1:58 MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS 
 Councilor Alonso Leon stated that she is excited to do strategic planning.  
  
1:58 EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Mayor Figley entertained a motion to adjourn into executive session under the authority of 
ORS 192.660 (2)(h) and  ORS 192.660 (2)(f).  Lonergan/Morris… to move into executive 
session. The Council adjourned to executive session at 8:59 p.m. and reconvened at 9:30 
p.m.  Mayor Figley stated that no action was taken by the Council while in executive 
session. 

 
2:31          ADJOURNMENT 

Alonso Leon/Ellsworth... meeting be adjourned.  The motion passed unanimously.   
The meeting adjourned at 9:31 p.m. 

 
 
 
APPROVED                                                            
                      KATHRYN FIGLEY, MAYOR 

 
 

A. Planning Commission approval of Design Review 2014-03 and Variance 2014-
02, located at 2990 Newberg Highway (Chevron) 

B. Director approval of Partition PAR 2014-04, located at 516 and 530 Prairie 
Street 

C. Director approval of Partition PAR 2014-05, located at 3683 Sweetwater 
Avenue 

 
Page 3 - Council Meeting Minutes, January 26, 2015 

3



COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 26, 2015 

 
 
ATTEST                                                                               
               Heather Pierson, City Recorder 
               City of Woodburn, Oregon 

 
Page 4 - Council Meeting Minutes, January 26, 2015 

4



EXECUTIVE SESSION 
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

JANUARY 26, 2015 
 

DATE CONFERENCE ROOM, CITY HALL, CITY OF WOODBURN, COUNTY OF 
MARION, STATE OF OREGON, JANUARY 26, 2015 
 
CONVENED  The Council met in executive session at 9:06 p.m. with Mayor Figley presiding. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Mayor   Figley   Present 
Councilor  Schaub   Present 
Councilor  Lonergan  Present 
Councilor  Carney   Present 
Councilor  Morris   Present 
Councilor  Alonso Leon  Present 
Councilor   Ellsworth      Present 
 
Staff Present: City Administrator Derickson, City Attorney Shields, Police Chief Russell, City 
Recorder Pierson 
 
Media Present:  Tyler Francke, Woodburn Independent 
 
Others Present: Karen Vickers, Mersereau Shannon LLP  

    
The executive session was called: 

 
To consult with counsel concerning the legal rights and duties of a public body 
with regard to current litigation or litigation likely to be filed pursuant to ORS 
192.660 (2)(h). 
 
To consider records that are exempt by law from public inspection pursuant to 
ORS 192.660 (2)(f). 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
The executive session adjourned at 9:30 p.m. 
 
 
      APPROVED_______________________________ 
        KATHRYN FIGLEY, MAYOR 
 
ATTEST_______________________________ 
   Heather Pierson, City Recorder 
   City of Woodburn, Oregon 

Page1 – Executive Session, Council Meeting Minutes, January 26, 2015 

5



 

City of Woodburn 

Public Library Board 

Minutes 
January 14, 2015 ● 6:30 p.m. 

 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. 

 

2. ROLL CALL 

Position I J.D. Mitchoff (12/17)     Present 

Position II Vacant (12/17)      

Position III Nancy Kirksey, President (12/17)   Present 

Position IV Neal Hawes, Vice-President (12/15)   Absent 

Position V Ian Niktab (12/17)     Present 

Position VI Phyllis McKean (12/16)    Present 

 Position VII  Mason Brown (7/17)    Present  
  

3. MINUTES – April 9, 2014 

JD Mitchoff/Phyllis McKean – Motion to accept the minutes was offered and seconded. 

The motion passed unanimously. 

 

4. BUSINESS FROM THE PUBLIC 

 None. 

 

5. BOARD REPORT 

None. 

 

6. OLD BUSINESS 

Local Library Cards – John Hunter 

Hunter informed the board that changes have been made to the library’s local library card 

program. To be consistent with other libraries within the cooperative that offer such 

cards, the 10-item card was eliminated and the price of the 25-item card was lowered to 

$15. All but one of the 230+ cards issued thus far were at the $15 cost. The impact of this 

change should be to increase borrowing among these card holders, which should then 

increase overall library circulation. 

 

JD Mitchoff/Ian Niktab – Motion to endorse the modifications to the local library card 

program was unanimously approved. 

 

7. NEW BUSINESS 

New Library Software System – John Hunter 

6



Hunter provided a status update related to the library’s recent migration to a new library 

management system shared with other libraries within the CCRLS cooperative. While 

primary functions are working without issue (adding materials, adding patrons, and 

circulating materials to patrons), there are some functions that are not yet in place that are 

affecting patrons. These include: telephone notices; the CCRLS mobile application: self-

check machine; statistics; items not appearing in the web catalog; and credit card 

acceptance. CCRLS and software vendor staff continue to work on these functional 

issues. 

 

Loans to Federal Prison – John Hunter 

Presently, the library allows its materials to be borrowed by prisoners who are housed in 

the federal penitentiary in Sheridan. It was mentioned at the last CCRLS library directors’ 

meeting that some libraries do not loan materials to prisoners because the materials in the 

past have been be lost, damaged, or used for smuggling contraband. In one extreme case, 

loaned materials even became the basis of an FBI investigation. Hunter solicited the 

opinions of the board’s members regarding the library’s participation in the program. The 

board offered its support. Kirksey asked if there were measures in place to ensure 

Woodburn’s materials were returned. Hunter offered that they were likely similar to 

measures in place for a typical patron. [This information was later confirmed by Hunter. 

Lost materials are reimbursed by the prison or the prisoner.] Niktab expressed an interest 

in establishing a relationship with McLaren Youth Correctional Facility. McKean agreed 

and expressed interest in a tour of McLaren, if possible. Hunter agreed to investigate and 

have relevant staff provide a report at the board’s April meeting. 

 

8. MANAGER REPORTS 

Library Statistics – October-December 2014 – John Hunter 

Quarterly statistics indicated decreased usage of the library facility and physical collections 

for the fall quarter. While the library is typically least used in the autumn, the library was 

slower than the previous year. Circulation continues to out-perform attendance, meaning 

fewer patrons are borrowing more items in aggregate. For the quarter (excluding 

December), an average of 12,172 items were borrowed and an average of 10,542 patrons 

visited the library each month. The library was a net lender for the quarter, meaning the 

library loaned more items to other CCRLS libraries than it borrowed. Online circulation of 

digital items from Library2Go continues to grow significantly, and was just under 1,000 

circulations per month. Program attendance increased, and public computer use increased. 

 

9. FUTURE BOARD BUSINESS 
Next scheduled meeting is April 8, 2015. 

 

10. ADJOURNMENT 

JD Mitchoff/Nancy Kirksey – Motion to adjourn meeting and seconded at 7:18 p.m. 

7



1/22/2015 Woodburn Police Department

MONTHLY ARRESTS BY OFFENSES 

JANUARY THRU DECEMBER 2014

1

0

1

3

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

1

5

0

6

7

21

1

4

2

0

0

0

1

1

2

0

1

0

0

23

0

1

0

2

1

2

0

9

0

1

4

0

2

2

0

0

0

2

0

1

0

0

1

1

0

8

0

0

2

2

0

0

0

4

0

0

0

4

3

9

0

1

0

0

0

1

0

1

1

0

0

0

2

22

0

0

1

1

0

1

0

16

0

3

6

0

1

2

1

0

0

0

0

1

0

0

1

0

2

8

0

0

0

0

1

0

1

0

1

2

0

5

11

8

0

2

0

0

2

0

0

0

4

0

0

1

0

32

0

0

0

2

1

1

0

0

0

0

2

0

2

2

2

1

0

0

0

1

0

1

1

0

5

5

0

0

0

1

0

1

0

0

0

3

0

4

8

18

0

1

0

1

1

0

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

32

0

1

0

4

0

8

0

2

0

0

3

0

1

2

1

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

1

0

2

13

0

1

1

0

1

0

1

0

0

4

0

7

6

14

0

4

0

0

1

0

0

1

1

0

0

0

0

28

0

0

0

0

1

2

0

1

0

0

6

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

0

8

0

0

15

1

0

0

1

0

0

2

2

1

3

0

14

20

14

0

4

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

20

2

1

0

0

0

2

0

5

0

3

6

5

1

1

1

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

3

0

1

8

1

0

1

3

0

0

3

0

2

6

0

5

15

8

1

3

1

0

0

0

0

0

8

0

0

0

0

39

0

0

0

0

1

9

1

6

0

0

7

0

0

3

0

0

1

1

0

0

0

2

4

0

6

34

0

0

0

8

0

0

2

2

0

8

0

26

24

6

0

0

0

0

2

2

0

0

2

0

0

0

0

38

2

0

0

6

0

16

0

12

0

0

14

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

0

1

0

3

11

0

0

0

0

0

0

2

2

0

8

0

6

16

12

0

3

1

1

0

1

0

1

4

0

0

0

0

25

0

0

0

1

1

4

0

1

2

0

7

0

0

1

1

0

0

1

0

1

0

0

5

0

2

11

0

0

0

1

0

0

1

2

0

2

2

3

10

7

0

4

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

25

0

0

0

3

0

2

0

1

0

0

4

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

0

2

0

0

9

0

0

0

4

2

0

1

6

0

4

0

5

17

12

0

3

0

0

2

1

0

0

3

0

0

0

0

19

1

0

0

1

0

5

0

4

0

2

4

0

3

0

1

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

3

0

0

7

0

0

0

0

0

0

2

0

0

2

0

7

14

13

0

1

3

0

2

1

0

1

0

3

0

0

0

23

0

3

1

1

0

2

0

0

0

2

6

0

1

1

0

0

1

2

0

1

1

0

31

1

22

132

2

1

4

20

4

1

16

19

5

47

2

92

151

142

2

30

8

2

11

6

1

5

25

4

1

1

2

326

5

6

2

21

5

54

1

57

2

11

69

6

13

14

9

1

5

8

2

7

3

3SEX CRIME - EXPOSER

SEX CRIME - CONTRIBUTE TO SEX DELINQUENCY

RUNAWAY

ROBBERY - RESIDENCE

ROBBERY - OTHER

ROBBERY - BUSINESS

ROBBERY - BANK

RESTRAINING ORDER VIOLATION

RECKLESSLY ENDANDERING

RECKLESS DRIVING

PROPERTY RECOVER FOR OTHER AGENCY

OTHER

MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT

MISCELLANEOUS

MINOR IN POSSESSION

KIDNAP - FOR ADDITIONAL CRIMINAL PURPOSE

INTIMIDATION /OTHER CRIMINAL THREAT

IDENTITY THEFT

HIT AND RUN-MISDEMEANOR

HIT AND RUN FELONY

GARBAGE LITTERING

FURNISHING

FUGITIVE ARREST FOR ANOTHER AGENCY

FRAUD-OTHER

FRAUD - OF SERVICES/FALSE PRETENSES

FRAUD - IMPERSONATION

FRAUD - BY DECEPTION/FALSE PRETENSES

FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING

FORCIBLE RAPE

FAMILY-OTHER

FAILURE TO REGISTER AS SEX OFFENDER

FAIL TO DISPLAY OPERATORS LICENSE

EMBEZZLEMENT

ELUDE

DWS/REVOKED-MISDEMEANOR

DWS/REVOKED - FELONY

DRUG LAW VIOLATIONS

DRIVING UNDER INFLUENCE

DISORDERLY CONDUCT

CUSTODY - PROTECITVE

CUSTODY - MENTAL

CUSTODY - DETOX

CURFEW

CRIME DAMAGE-NO VANDALISM OR ARSON

CITY ORDINANCE

CHILD NEGLECT

BURGLARY - RESIDENCE

BURGLARY - OTHER STRUCTURE

BURGLARY - BUSINESS

ATTEMPTED MURDER

ASSAULT SIMPLE

ANIMAL ORDINANCES

ANIMAL CRUELTY

AGGRAVATED ASSAULT
TotalDecNovOctSepAugJulJunMayAprMarFebJanCHARGE DESCRIPTION

Page 1 of 2

8



1/22/2015 Woodburn Police Department

MONTHLY ARRESTS BY OFFENSES 

JANUARY THRU DECEMBER 2014

0

0

0

0

0

3

0

0

1

2

0

4

10

3

3

0

0

0

2

0

2

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

2

4

0

0

0

0

2

6

1

0

4

0

0

0

3

1

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

7

16

2

0

4

0

0

1

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

2

0

1

1

0

2

5

9

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

4

13

12

11

2

2

0

0

0

1

0

1

0

0

0

1

2

0

0

0

0

0

0

3

9

7

8

2

2

0

0

0

1

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

1

0

2

9

20

2

0

3

0

0

1

0

0

1

0

0

2

4

16

2

0

0

2

0

0

4

12

34

6

0

0

0

0

2

4

0

4

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

2

10

8

2

0

4

0

0

2

1

0

3

1

0

0

0

0

3

0

0

0

0

0

5

8

9

4

0

0

0

0

2

1

0

3

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

17

14

5

1

1

2

0

3

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

2

0

0

1

1

2

16

9

4

1

0

4

0

1

0

0

3

1

1

3

5

18

11

8

1

4

6

1

31

122

142

48

10

16

6

2

15

11

1

19WEAPON - POSSESS ILLEGAL

WEAPON - OTHER

WEAPON - EX FELON IN POSSESSION

WEAPON - CARRY CONCEALED

WARRANT ARREST FOR OUR AGENCY

VEHICLE RECOVERD FOR OTHER AGENCY

VANDALISM

UNAUTHORIZED ENTRY INTO MOTOR VEHICLE

TRESPASS

TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS

THEFT - SHOPLIFT

THEFT - OTHER

THEFT - MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES

THEFT - BUILDING

THEFT - BICYCLE

SUICIDE

STOLEN PROPERTY - RECEIVING,BUYING,POSSESSING

STALKER

SEX CRIME - NON-FORCE RAPE

SEX CRIME - NON FORCE SODOMY

SEX CRIME - MOLEST (PHYSICAL)

SEX CRIME - INCEST

SEX CRIME - FORCIBLE SODOMY
TotalDecNovOctSepAugJulJunMayAprMarFebJan

139 120 127 126 146 171 179 316 150 123 157 148 1,9022014 Total
TotalDecNovOctSepAugJulJunMayAprMarFebJan

188 165 135 96 217 224 109 137 136 115 143 138 18032013 Total

165 158 95 117 141 124 140 167 125 128 156 119 16352012 Total

0

400

800

1200

1600

2000

2012 2013 2014

1,635 1,803 1,902

Year

A
rr
e
s
ts

Arrests / Year

Page 2 of 2

9



Woodburn Police Department

MONTHLY CRIMINAL OFFENSES 

JANUARY THRU DECEMBER 2014

1/22/2015

1

1

0

3

0

1

8

4

0

0

0

19

1

1

5

0

5

7

19

1

1

3

4

0

0

0

0

0

2

2

0

2

1

1

0

0

0

22

0

1

0

12

1

5

0

0

3

10

8

6

0

1

4

0

0

2

0

1

0

1

10

0

7

8

7

0

1

0

23

1

0

0

0

4

3

8

0

0

1

0

1

0

0

0

1

3

5

0

0

3

0

0

0

1

24

0

0

1

5

4

1

0

0

1

6

12

8

3

0

1

1

0

1

0

1

2

0

8

0

4

4

5

0

0

0

13

0

1

2

0

3

11

9

0

0

2

0

0

0

0

2

0

0

4

0

1

2

0

1

0

0

31

0

0

0

10

9

1

0

0

0

4

4

3

0

1

2

3

2

1

0

1

5

0

7

2

3

4

4

0

1

1

12

0

0

3

0

3

8

14

0

0

1

0

1

0

0

1

0

1

2

0

2

0

0

0

0

0

30

0

1

0

9

8

7

0

0

1

7

4

3

0

0

1

1

0

0

0

1

2

0

15

0

3

3

1

0

1

0

14

0

0

4

0

8

6

13

0

0

4

0

0

0

0

1

0

3

1

0

0

1

0

1

0

0

28

0

0

1

13

5

4

1

2

1

4

11

6

3

0

0

2

0

0

0

6

1

0

13

2

3

4

4

0

0

0

13

2

1

3

0

10

20

10

0

0

4

4

0

0

1

0

0

0

2

0

4

1

0

0

0

0

21

2

1

0

5

1

4

0

0

2

4

5

5

3

5

1

1

0

1

0

2

3

3

13

1

4

2

4

0

1

0

11

0

2

6

0

6

14

8

0

1

3

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

4

0

1

3

0

0

0

0

40

0

0

1

8

5

9

1

0

3

9

9

8

2

0

1

1

0

2

0

1

2

1

19

1

5

1

8

0

0

0

12

1

1

3

0

13

12

5

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

17

1

0

0

9

1

6

0

0

3

6

6

7

2

0

1

1

0

1

0

2

2

0

14

0

2

1

2

0

0

0

7

1

0

8

0

5

16

15

0

0

3

1

1

0

0

0

1

1

8

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

23

0

0

0

12

4

5

0

0

1

7

6

6

3

1

0

1

0

1

0

6

2

2

12

0

1

3

1

0

0

0

13

2

0

2

2

3

11

10

0

0

4

0

1

1

0

1

0

0

1

1

1

0

0

1

1

0

23

0

0

2

13

2

3

0

0

1

7

9

6

2

0

0

0

0

0

1

4

0

0

11

1

2

1

4

0

1

0

16

5

0

5

0

5

19

11

0

0

3

1

0

0

0

2

1

3

4

0

1

2

1

0

1

0

16

1

0

0

11

4

4

0

0

3

13

4

5

2

0

2

2

0

0

0

4

1

0

13

0

5

1

2

1

0

0

13

0

0

2

0

6

15

14

1

0

1

6

0

0

0

2

1

3

7

0

5

2

0

0

0

0

23

1

3

0

11

4

1

0

0

1

7

16

8

3

0

2

0

0

1

0

30

21

7

138

7

40

40

46

1

5

1

166

13

6

43

2

71

142

136

2

2

30

17

4

1

1

10

5

16

40

1

17

16

2

3

2

1

298

5

6

5

118

48

50

2

2

20

84

94

71

23

8

15

13

2

10

1

AGGRAVATED ASSAULT

ANIMAL ORDINANCES

ARSON

ASSAULT SIMPLE

ATTEMPTED MURDER

BURGLARY - BUSINESS

BURGLARY - OTHER STRUCTURE

BURGLARY - RESIDENCE

CHILD ADBANDOMENT

CHILD NEGLECT

CITY ORDINANCE

CRIME DAMAGE-NO VANDALISM OR ARSON

CURFEW

CUSTODY - DETOX

CUSTODY - MENTAL

CUSTODY - PROTECITVE

DISORDERLY CONDUCT

DRIVING UNDER INFLUENCE

DRUG LAW VIOLATIONS

DRUG PARAPHERNALIA

DWS/REVOKED - FELONY

DWS/REVOKED-MISDEMEANOR

ELUDE

EMBEZZLEMENT

ESCAPE FROM YOUR CUSTODY

EXPLOSIVES

FAIL TO DISPLAY OPERATORS LICENSE

FAILURE TO REGISTER AS SEX OFFENDER

FORCIBLE RAPE

FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING

FRAUD - ACCOUNT CLOSED CHECK

FRAUD - BY DECEPTION/FALSE PRETENSES

FRAUD - CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE

FRAUD - IMPERSONATION

FRAUD - OF SERVICES/FALSE PRETENSES

FRAUD - WIRE

FRAUD-OTHER

FUGITIVE ARREST FOR ANOTHER AGENCY

FURNISHING

GARBAGE LITTERING

HIT AND RUN FELONY

HIT AND RUN-MISDEMEANOR

IDENTITY THEFT

INTIMIDATION /OTHER CRIMINAL THREAT

KIDNAP - FOR ADDITIONAL CRIMINAL PURPOSE

LICENSING ORDINANCES

MINOR IN POSSESSION

MISCELLANEOUS

MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT

OTHER

PROPERTY - FOUND LOST MISLAID

PROPERTY RECOVER FOR OTHER AGENCY

RECKLESS DRIVING

RESTRAINING ORDER VIOLATION

ROBBERY - BANK

ROBBERY - BUSINESS

ROBBERY - CONV.STORE

TotalDecNovOctSepAugJulJunMayAprMarFebJanCHARGE DESCRIPTION

Page 1 of 2 10



Woodburn Police Department

MONTHLY CRIMINAL OFFENSES 

JANUARY THRU DECEMBER 2014

1/22/2015

1

0

7

0

0

1

1

0

0

0

1

0

0

4

0

0

2

6

0

24

1

12

0

12

0

6

2

13

18

0

0

2

0

0

0

0

0

0

4

0

0

0

3

0

0

1

0

1

0

2

2

0

0

13

0

17

0

13

0

10

0

1

3

12

17

0

3

1

0

1

1

1

0

0

4

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

1

0

0

2

1

12

1

9

0

10

0

20

3

5

36

0

1

0

0

2

0

0

1

0

1

0

0

0

0

1

0

2

0

0

0

0

1

0

1

6

0

18

0

9

1

16

0

16

4

9

36

1

0

0

0

0

1

0

1

0

2

0

0

0

0

4

2

3

0

1

1

0

0

0

0

7

0

15

1

18

0

15

0

17

9

13

42

0

0

1

0

1

0

0

0

0

3

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

5

7

0

8

1

13

1

10

0

13

7

6

29

0

0

1

1

1

1

0

2

0

4

1

2

1

0

1

0

2

0

1

0

0

0

1

2

4

0

14

2

19

1

12

0

22

1

8

37

0

1

0

0

2

0

0

0

1

3

2

0

0

0

2

1

5

0

0

0

1

0

0

4

10

0

3

0

11

0

12

0

21

2

3

82

1

1

2

0

3

0

0

0

0

2

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

1

1

0

0

2

0

7

2

17

1

10

0

12

3

3

27

1

1

1

0

2

0

0

0

0

3

0

0

0

0

2

0

0

0

0

0

3

0

0

1

0

0

15

0

18

0

11

1

18

5

10

57

1

2

1

0

3

0

0

2

0

3

2

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

2

0

0

0

3

1

23

2

13

1

21

0

20

5

13

43

2

2

0

0

1

0

0

3

0

3

0

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

8

0

14

2

8

1

20

0

15

4

12

68

2

1

0

0

2

0

0

10

1

39

5

3

2

4

11

3

15

2

3

2

13

5

1

15

68

2

170

12

160

6

159

1

181

48

107

492

8

12

9

1

18

3

1

ROBBERY - OTHER

ROBBERY - RESIDENCE

RUNAWAY

SEX CRIME - CONTRIBUTE TO SEX DELINQUENCY

SEX CRIME - EXPOSER

SEX CRIME - FORCIBLE SODOMY

SEX CRIME - INCEST

SEX CRIME - MOLEST (PHYSICAL)

SEX CRIME - NON FORCE SODOMY

SEX CRIME - NON-FORCE RAPE

SEX CRIME - OBSCENE PHONE CALL

SEX CRIME - OTHER

SEX CRIME - SEXUAL ASSAULT WITH AN OBJECT

STALKER

STOLEN PROPERTY - RECEIVING,BUYING,POSSESSING

SUICIDE

THEFT - BICYCLE

THEFT - BUILDING

THEFT - COIN OP MACHINE

THEFT - FROM MOTOR VEHICLE

THEFT - MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES

THEFT - OTHER

THEFT - PURSE SNATCH

THEFT - SHOPLIFT

TRAFFIC ORDINANCES

TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS

TRESPASS

UNAUTHORIZED ENTRY INTO MOTOR VEHICLE

VANDALISM

VEHICLE RECOVERD FOR OTHER AGENCY

WEAPON - CARRY CONCEALED

WEAPON - EX FELON IN POSSESSION

WEAPON - OTHER

WEAPON - POSSESS ILLEGAL

WEAPON - SHOOTING IN PROHIBITED AREA

WILLFUL MURDER

TotalDecNovOctSepAugJulJunMayAprMarFebJan

280 263 255 272 316 277 332 319 255 302 330 351 3,5522014 Total  
TotalDecNovOctSepAugJulJunMayAprMarFebJan

327 266 265 179 302 280 225 304 268 242 252 334 3,2442013 Total

246 249 233 261 244 264 261 313 282 246 299 299 3,1972012 Total

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

2012 2013 2014

3,197 3,244 3,552

YEAR

O
F
F
E
N
S
E
S

Offenses / Year

Page 2 of 2 11



Woodburn Police Department
ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS 

JANUARY - DECEMBER 2014

1/22/2015

32

6

11

7

0

60

0

116

26

3

11

18

0

64

0

122

47

2

14

21

0

105

0

189

45

0

41

10

1

96

0

193

55

2

28

24

2

35

196

342

48

1

19

16

0

32

77

193

68

5

18

17

1

51

17

177

56

8

27

40

1

39

13

184

53

3

15

10

1

49

1

132

46

1

15

38

0

56

0

156

34

0

6

15

0

33

0

88

30

3

7

44

0

44

0

128

540

34

212

260

6

664

304

2,0202014 Total 

Ordinance - Tall Grass

Ordinance - Oth Violation

Ordinance - Land Use Violations

Ordinance - Abate Graffiti

Ordinance - Abandoned Vehicles

Ordiinance - Abate/Nuisances

Animal Complaint

TotalDecNovOctSepAugJulJunMayAprMarFebJanOrdinance Discription

72 89 102 143 189 126 141 148 105 128 102 101 1,4462013 Total

130 106 144 117 156 177 181 179 104 92 95 72 1,5532012 Total

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

2012 2013 2014

1,145 1,031

1,688

COMBINED TOTAL - CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS

V
IO
L
A
T
IO
N
S

Ordinance Violations / Code Enforcement Officers

0

400

800

1200

1600

2000

2400

2012 2013 2014

1,553 1,446

2,020

YEAR TOTALS FOR ALL OFFICERS

V
IO
L
A
T
IO
N
S

Ordinance Violations / Year

1
12



Agenda Item 
 

 

Agenda Item Review: City Administrator __x____ City Attorney ___x___ Finance __x___ 

 February 9, 2015 
 
 
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council through City Administrator 
 
FROM: Jim Hendryx, Director of Economic & Development Services 
 
SUBJECT: Ordinance Enacting Legislative Amendment 2014-01 Regarding 

Marijuana Dispensaries 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Adopt Ordinance 2526 approving Legislative Amendment 2014-01. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The Oregon Medical Marijuana Act was approved by initiative petition (Ballot 
Measure 67) in 1998.  In 2013, the Oregon Legislature passed HB 3460 creating a 
medical marijuana registration system and allowing medical marijuana facilities 
to be located in areas zoned for commercial, industrial, or mixed use.  In 2014, SB 
1531 was passed by the Oregon Legislature clarifying the authority of cities and 
counties regarding medical marijuana facilities and giving them the legal 
authority to enact a moratorium on the operation of registered medical 
marijuana facilities.   
 
The City Council imposed a moratorium pursuant to state law and formally 
initiated an amendment to the Woodburn Development Ordinance to establish 
appropriate zoning regulations for medical marijuana facilities.  The Planning 
Commission held a public hearing on December 11, 2015.  The City Council 
conducted a public hearing on January 26, 2015, heard public testimony and 
then instructed staff to prepare an Ordinance, with an emergency clause, for 
presentation at the February 9, 2015 meeting. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
As staff stated at the January 26, 2015 public hearing, the Planning Commission, 
pursuant to the City Council’s direction, also conducted a public hearing, 
considered the relevant issues and submitted recommended zoning regulations 
applicable to marijuana dispensaries.  Those regulations are memorialized in the 
attached ordinance amending the Woodburn Development Ordinance (the 

13



Honorable Mayor and City Council 
February 9, 2015 
Page 2 
 
 
WDO).  More specifically, the WDO is amended to provide for marijuana 
dispensaries as a Special Permitted Use in the Light Industrial (IL) and Industrial 
Park (IP) zones.  Marijuana dispensaries are prohibited as a Home Occupation 
and from Outdoor Marketing and Special Events.  Finally, the WDO is amended 
to provide locational and siting standards for marijuana dispensaries.   

An emergency clause was included in the ordinance so that it takes effect 
immediately upon passage and approval by the Mayor.  This was requested by 
the City Council and is necessary because the moratorium expires on February 
25, 2015.    

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
This decision is anticipated to have minimal financial impacts to the City.   
 

14



COUNCIL BILL NO. 2974 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2526 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE WOODBURN DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE TO 
ESTABLISH ZONING REGULATIONS FOR MARIJUANA DISPENSARIES AND DECLARING 
AN EMERGENCY 
 
 WHEREAS, in 1998, Ballot Measure 67 established the Oregon Medical 
Marijuana Act, which is codified in ORS 475.300 – 475.346; and 
 

WHEREAS, in the 2013 Special Session, the Oregon Legislature approved 
House Bill 3460 which creates a medical marijuana registration system and allows 
for medical marijuana facilities to be located in areas zoned for commercial, 
industrial, or mixed use; and 
 

WHEREAS; in 2014 the Oregon Legislature passed Senate Bill 1531, clarifying 
the authority of cities and counties regarding medical marijuana facilities and 
giving them the legal authority to enact a moratorium for a period of one (1) year 
on the operation of registered medical marijuana facilities; and 
 

WHEREAS, by Ordinances 2514 and 2518, the City Council imposed a 
moratorium pursuant to state law and formally initiated an amendment to the 
Woodburn Development Ordinance to establish appropriate zoning regulations 
for medical marijuana facilities; and   
 

WHEREAS, The Planning Commission held a public hearing on December 
11, 2015, where unanimously they recommended approval of LA 2014 – 01 
(Medical Marijuana Dispensaries); and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council conducted a public hearing on January 26, 
2015, during which they accepted public testimony, closed the public hearing 
and instructed staff to prepare an Ordinance effecting the proposed 
amendments that establishes the zoning regulations for marijuana dispensaries;  
NOW, THEREFORE, 
 
 THE CITY OF WOODBURN ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1.  Section 2, Table 2.04 A (Uses Allowed in Industrial Zone) of the 
Woodburn Development Ordinance (“the WDO”) is amended as provided in 
Exhibit “A”, which is attached hereto, identifying marijuana dispensaries as a 
Special Permitted Use in the Light Industrial (IL) and Industrial Park(IP) zones.  
 

Page 1 – Council Bill No. 2974 
 Ordinance No.2526 

15



Section 2. Section 2.07.10 (Home Occupations) of the WDO is amended as 
provided in Exhibit “A”, prohibiting marijuana dispensaries as a Home Occupation 
and incorporated herein by this reference. 

 
Section 3.  Section 2.07.17 (Temporary Outdoor Marketing and Special 

Events) of the WDO is amended as provided in Exhibit “A”, prohibiting marijuana 
and marijuana dispensaries from outdoor marketing and special events hereto 
and incorporated herein by this reference. 

 
 Section 4.   The WDO is amended to include Section 2.07.19, establishing 

locational and sitting standards for marijuana dispensaries as provided for in 
Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by this reference. 

 
Section 5.  The WDO amendments referenced in Section 1 to 4 above are 

based upon and justified by the Staff Report (Application LA 2014-01) dated 
December 22, 2014, which was considered by the City Council, was made a part 
of the public hearing records and is incorporated herein.  

 
Section 6. This Ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation 

of the public peace, health, and safety since the City must adopt zoning 
regulations that take effect prior to the expiration of the moratorium, an 
emergency is declared to exist and this ordinance shall take effect immediately 
upon passage and approval by the Mayor.  
 
   
Approved as to form:      
 City Attorney  Date 
 
 
 Approved:   
  Kathryn Figley, Mayor 
 
Passed by the Council   

Submitted to the Mayor   

Approved by the Mayor   

Filed in the Office of the Recorder   

 
ATTEST:   
  Heather Pierson, City Recorder 
  City of Woodburn, Oregon 

Page 1 – Council Bill No. 2974 
 Ordinance No.2526 

16



Exhibit A 

New text italicized, underlined and highlighted 
Uses Allowed in Industrial Zones 

Table 2.04A 
Use Zone 

Accessory Uses (A)     Conditional Uses (CU)     Permitted Uses 
(P) 

Special Permitted Uses (S)     Specific Conditional Uses (SCU) 
IL IP P/SP SWIR 

A Civic Uses 
1 Golf driving range  P P CU 
2 Parks, play grounds and associated activities, golf courses 

without a driving range P 

3 Public administration, aquatic facilities, fire protection, 
government and public utility buildings and storage yards P P CU P 

4 Rights-of-way, easements and improvements for streets, water, 
sanitary sewer, gas, oil, electric and communication lines, 
stormwater facilities and pump stations. 

P P P P 

5 Trade schools P P CU P 
B Commercial Retail and Services 
1 Ambulance service P P 
2 Automotive maintenance and gasoline stations, including 

repair services P P 

3 Business services P P 
4 Contractors: 

a. Flooring and roofing
b. Equipment and machinery
c. Glass and glazing
d. Masonry, drywall, insulation and tile contractors
e. Other types of contractors

P P 

5 Delivery services S S S S 
6 Fitness and recreational sports P P P 
7 Hospitals and ancillary uses  P CU P 
8 Restaurants and drinking places P P P 
9 Marijuana dispensaries  S S 
C Industrial 
1 Auction houses, except livestock and poultry sales CU 
2 Automotive  wrecking yards CU 

Page 1 - Exhibit “A” LA 2014-01 
  Ordinance No. 2526 

17



Uses Allowed in Industrial Zones 
Table 2.04A 

Use Zone 
Accessory Uses (A)     Conditional Uses (CU)     Permitted Uses 

(P) 
Special Permitted Uses (S)     Specific Conditional Uses (SCU) 

IL IP P/SP SWIR 

3 Charter buses, special needs transportation, transit system, 
school transportation, limousine service and taxi service P P 

4 Chemical manufacturing CU CU 
5 Recycling center CU CU 
6 Asphalt or Portland cement concrete batch plant CU CU 
7 Commercial and industrial equipment repair, transit and 

ground transportation P CU 

8 Electronic and other electrical equipment and components, 
including manufacturing machinery, apparatus, and supplies 
for the generation, storage, transmission, transformation, and 
utilization of electrical energy; electricity distribution 
equipment; electrical industrial apparatus; household 
appliances; electrical lighting and wiring equipment; radio and 
television receiving equipment; communications equipment; 
electronic components and accessories; and other electrical 
equipment and supplies  

P P P 

9 Fabricated metal products, including fabricating ferrous and 
non-ferrous metal products such as metal cans, tin ware, hand 
tools, cutlery, general hardware, non-electric heating 
apparatus, fabricated structural metal products, metal forgings, 
metal stampings, and metal and wire products 

CU P 

10 Industrial and commercial machinery and computer 
equipment, including engines and turbines; farm and garden 
machinery; construction, mining, and oil field machinery; 
elevators and conveying equipment; hoists, cranes, monorails, 
trucks and tractors; metalworking machinery; special industry 
machinery; general industrial machinery; computer and 
peripheral equipment and office machinery; and refrigeration 
and service industry machinery  

P P P 

Page 2 - Exhibit “A” LA 2014-01 
  Ordinance No. 2526 

18



Uses Allowed in Industrial Zones 
Table 2.04A 

Use Zone 
Accessory Uses (A)     Conditional Uses (CU)     Permitted Uses 

(P) 
Special Permitted Uses (S)     Specific Conditional Uses (SCU) 

IL IP P/SP SWIR 

11 Heavy equipment and motor vehicle sales: 
a. Manufactured home dealers
b. Motor vehicle and parts dealers, including new cars, used

cars, recreational vehicles, motorcycles, boats, parts and tire
dealers

c. Truck dealers, including new trucks, used trucks, parts and
tire dealers

d. Tractor and farm machinery and equipment dealers
e. Farm, garden and landscaping supplies

S S 

12 Manufacturing: 
a. Beverage, food and tobacco
b. Furniture and related products
c. Leather and allied products
d. Paper, limited to assembly
e. Miscellaneous manufacturing
f. Plastics and rubber
g. Textile products

P P 

13 Motor freight transportation and warehousing, including local 
or long-distance trucking or transfer services, storage of farm 
products, furniture and other household goods, and commercial 
goods  

P CU P 

14 Non-depository credit institutions engaged in extending credit 
in the form of loans, but not engaged in deposit banking P P 

15 Paper manufacturing CU 
16 Parking lots and garages  P P 
17 Petroleum and coal products manufacturing with all storage 

underground CU 

18 Printing, publishing, and allied industries P P P 
19 Professional services P P 
20 Stone, clay, glass, and concrete products including  

manufacturing flat glass, other glass products, cement, 
structural clay products, pottery, concrete and gypsum 
products, cut stone, abrasive and asbestos products, and other 
products from materials taken principally from the earth in the 
form of stone, clay, and sand  

P P 

Page 3 - Exhibit “A” LA 2014-01 
  Ordinance No. 2526 

19



Uses Allowed in Industrial Zones 
Table 2.04A 

Use Zone 
Accessory Uses (A)     Conditional Uses (CU)     Permitted Uses 

(P) 
Special Permitted Uses (S)     Specific Conditional Uses (SCU) 

IL IP P/SP SWIR 

21 Telecommunication facilities subject to Section 2.08.03 SCU SCU SCU 
22 Wholesale trade in durable and non-durable goods P P P 
23 Wood product manufacturing P CU 
D Miscellaneous 
1 Facilities during construction  S S S S 

2 Fence or free-standing wall  A A A A 
3 Temporary outdoor marketing and special event: 

a. Arts and crafts
b. Food and beverages, including mobile food services
c. Seasonal sales of fireworks, Christmas trees, produce or

plant materials
d. Amusement rides and games
e. Entertainment
f. Any other merchandise or service which is neither accessory

to a primary, permanent use of the property, nor marketed
by employees of that permanent use

S S S S 

E Residential 
1 One dwelling unit in conjunction with an industrial use P P P P 

2.07.10  Home Occupations 
Home occupations shall be conducted entirely within a dwelling or accessory structure and shall 
comply with the following use and development standards: 

A. Operations 

1. The owner/operator of the home occupation shall reside in the dwelling in which the
home occupation is conducted.

2. No outside employees shall work on-site or use the site as a base of operations that
requires a daily visit to the site of the home occupation for instructions, assignments or
the distribution of tools or other goods.

B. The home occupation shall be continuously conducted in such a manner as not to create any 
off-premise nuisance, including, but not limited to, noise, odors, vibration, fumes, smoke, 
fire hazards, or electronic, electrical, or electromagnetic interference. 

C. The home occupation shall be conducted entirely within a building. 

Page 4 - Exhibit “A” LA 2014-01 
  Ordinance No. 2526 

20



D. The total floor area devoted to the home occupation shall not exceed 500 square feet. 

E. Structural alterations shall be permitted, provided the residential character of the building is 
not altered. 

F. Parking 

1. The number of required off-street parking spaces shall not be reduced; however, no
additional parking shall be required.

2. The outdoor parking or storage of vehicles licensed as commercial vehicles or
displaying commercial advertising shall be prohibited on-site.

G. Visits by suppliers or customers shall be limited to the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 8:00 p.m. 

H. Prohibited Activities 

1. Vehicle Repair:  Repair of vehicles, including automobiles, motorcycles, tractors and
similar mechanized equipment, shall be prohibited.  Repair of vehicles includes, but is
not limited to, mechanical repair, vehicle service, body work, vehicle painting and
vehicle detailing.

2. Retail or Wholesale Sales and Distribution:  The retail or wholesale sale or distribution
of a product or goods shall be prohibited.  This prohibition shall not apply to the
operation of a business where customers do not come to the site.

3. Marijuana dispensaries.
I. The provisions in this section shall not apply to child care providers. 

2.07.17 Temporary Outdoor Marketing and Special Events 
A. Permitted Uses 

1. Seasonal sales of fireworks, Christmas trees, produce or plant materials,  except
marijuana

2. Amusement rides and games

3. Entertainment

4. Any other merchandise or service, except marijuana dispensaries
B. Duration 

1. Single events shall be limited to a maximum duration of three consecutive days, with all
goods, temporary facilities and signs removed within 24 hours of closing on the last day
of each event.

2. Recurring events shall be limited to a maximum duration of one day, with all goods,
temporary facilities and signs removed within 24 hours of each event.  Events may
reoccur once per week for a maximum of 24 weeks.

3. Seasonal sales shall be limited to two events, with each event not exceeding more than
30 consecutive days.

Page 5 - Exhibit “A” LA 2014-01 
  Ordinance No. 2526 

21



C. Events shall only be conducted between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and midnight. 

D. The use shall not block driveways, entrances or parking aisles. 

E. The required parking for all other uses of the property shall not be diminished below that 
required by this ordinance (Section 3.05). 

F. The use shall conform to all setback standards for the zone. 

G. Responsibilities 

1. The event operator:

a. Shall possess a valid special event permit for each event;

b. Shall be responsible for compliance with use standards, crowd and traffic control,
and for sanitation, including rest rooms, waste disposal, and cleanup.

2. The operator of a special use shall possess valid certification of compliance for all
applicable health, sanitation and safety standards of the City and other applicable
jurisdictions.

H. The temporary outdoor marketing and special events shall not be located within a public 
right-of-way unless authorized by the appropriate jurisdiction (City of Woodburn, Marion 
County, or the Oregon Department of Transportation). 

I. Existing businesses with outdoor product display areas are not required to obtain a 
Temporary Outdoor Marketing and Special Events permit, but are limited to the following: 

1. Products sold within the primary building;

2. Covering no more than ten percent of the gross square footage of the buildings on the
property;

3. Retaining a minimum of four feet for pedestrian clearance along any adjacent walkway.

2.07.19 Marijuana Dispensaries 
A. The dispensary shall not be located within 1,000 feet of the real property comprising: 

1. a public or private elementary, secondary or career school attended primarily by minors;
2. a child care facility;
3. a public park or public recreational facility;
4. property designated residential on the Comprehensive Plan Map;
5. another marijuana dispensary;

B. The dispensary shall be located entirely within a permanent building. 

C. Drive-through service is prohibited. 

D. Maximum allowed gross floor area for a dispensary is 3,000 square feet. 

E. Enhanced exterior security lighting is required for a dispensary. 
Page 6 - Exhibit “A” LA 2014-01 

  Ordinance No. 2526 

22


	Jan. 26 minutes
	Jan. 26 Executive Session minutes
	Jan. 14 Library Board minutes
	Crime stats
	Ordinance Enacting Legislative Amendment 2014-01 RegardingMarijuana Dispensaries
	Exhibit A - Medical Marijuana DispensariesUSE.pdf
	Table 2.04A
	Zone
	IL
	IP
	P/SP
	SWIR
	P
	CU
	P

	SCU
	SCU
	SCU






